
Pace Micro Technology plc 
Saltaire, Shipley,West Yorkshire,BD18 3LF, UK 

 
Date: 2015-01-23  
   
FCC ID: NQ8D5001 
 

To the attention of 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
 

Confidentiality Request 
 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request 
short-term confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days 
after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive 
business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the 
device:  
 

External photos 
Test Setup photos 
Internal Photos 
 

 

Sincerely yours, 
 

Robert Turner 
 
 

 

Pace Micro Technology plc 
Telephone: +44 0 1274 537287 
 

 


